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Shipan Barua

From:// Meftahul Zenan <mefta@cross-world.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 11:42 AM

To: Raisa Haque

Cc: Sultan Sakauat Sarkar; Maruf Ahmed; Md. Ziaul Islam; Md. Fahim Muntasir; Md.
Najmul Islam; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Shipan Barua

Subject: RE: BBT Packing List for Installation & Commissioning / Winpro Project

Dear Shipan,

If we get the following materials from stock, we can done the work. )\
3026492 - 1.0 KOA 0454-11-X-400 A-PLUG-IN-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W PC 5 , ) ‘Vl
o

3026492 - .05  KOA 0454-11-X-400 A-PLUG-IN-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W PC

Please make step accordingly. m Wil e m"‘b Q@)/m
'Regards, ,Oéf‘ﬂ) that wwi? %
o\\

s

Meftahul Zenan | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED[ Engmeer Engmeermg Dept. | | Road 90
| 1| p: (880 2) 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: (880 2) 5881 5160 | w: www.cross- worId com
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From: Raisa Haque [mailto:raisa@cross-world.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 10:58 AM

To: Meftahul Zenan

Cc: Sultan Sakauat Sarkar; Maruf Ahmed; Md. Ziaul Islam; Md. Fahim Muntasir; Md. Najmul Islam; Md. Habibur

recipients).

Rahman Jabed; Shipan Barua .
Subject: RE: BBT Packing List for Installation & Commissioning / Winpro Project e & UJ\-
Dear Meftah Apu,
COE— | spulled | D>
i \s discussed with Maruf Sir & Shipan vai, Please support client from stock. "09-% EAT,

We have already claimed to EAE, hopefully we expect to get the items in next Darth Vader shipment.

Best Regards,

Ralsa Haque[ CROSS WORLD POWER LTD I Executlve Supply Cham|wr 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhak
] V|0 0 1708483892| p: +880 2 58811858 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | e: raisa@cross-world.com
l © WWW.Cross- world com ¢
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From: Meftahul Zenan [mailto:mefta@cross-world.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 10:33 AM
To: Raisa Haque
Cc: Sultan Sakauat Sarkar; Maruf Ahmed; Md. Ziaul Islam; Md. Fahim Muntasir; Md. Najmul Islam; Md. Habibur
Rahman Jabed; Shipan Barua
Subject: RE: BBT Packing List for Installation & Commissioning / Winpro Project
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